Blaznex, Brian

From: Joshua Lockhart <jlockhart@cmtengr.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 9:37 PM

To: Blayney, Brian

Cc: Scott Knebel; Kruse, Bernard

Subject: GEA SR 608 03.09 Buggy Lane Files
Attachments: Attachments.html

Brian,

Below is a link for the GEA SR 608 03.09 Buggy Lane files. The information is separated into three sections;
e Developed by CMT
® From ODOT
® From Others

We have not included the MicroStation DGN files that were used to develop the BUGGY_Lane_PlanSheets-
20170502(reduced).pdf at this time as they include linework from previous alternatives. If it is determined that those
files are needed, please let us know and we will provide them.

If you have any questions, issues downloading the files from ShareFile, would like to discuss any of the items included or
believe something is missing, please do not hesitate to call or email.

ShareFile Attachments Expires February 13, 2018
GEA-608_Buggy 776.3 MB

Download Attachments

Joshua Lockhart uses ShareFile to share documents securely. Learn More.

Thank you,
Josh

JOSHUA LOCKHART | Project Manager

xl

Crawford, Murphy & Tilly | Engineers & Consultants
8101 North High Street, Suite 150 | Columbus, OH 43235
w 614.468.1209 | m 330.807.0434 | jlockhart@cmtengr.com

IE\ IE Iﬁ Centered in Value

e/
el




